Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Heim, Kimber

Subject: 110412 FAI 37 PCL 1 Asbestos Testing and Reporting
Hi Kimber,

As | am reviewing this project for appraisal; it occurred to me that we will need to do asbestos on the parcel 1 building
for demo. We do this rarely, so | wanted to remind myself of it by adding this email to the file. It will be your call as to if
you hire consultant to do it as District has done the last ten years or if you will do it yourself (the testing and reporting)
since you have that ability. Thank you for being an asbestos tester ... we have very few of them at ODOT. It will need
done by acquisition complete date of 5/31/2021. Thanks.

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns. Thank you.
Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator

ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, OH 43030
740.323.5427
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